
Message 

From: Jeff McConney [/O=TRUMP ORG/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JMCCONNEY] 
Sent: 12/27/2011 7:07:54 PM 
To: Ron Lieberman [rlieberman@trumporg.com] 
CC: Allen Weisselberg [weisselberg@trumporg.com] 

Subject: Letter for Parks 
Attachments: 20111227140535429.pdf 

Ron, 

Please see the attached financial statement letter for Parks. 

Jeff 

Jeffrey S. McConney 
Senior Vice President/Controller 
725 Fifth Avenue New York, NY 1 10022 
p. 212.715.7231 I f. 212.832.5396 
jmcconney@trumporg.com I Trump. corn 

-----original Message-----
From: Kellie McLaughlin [mailto:kmclaughlin@trumporg.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2011 2:06 PM 
To: Jeff McConney 
subject: Message from "RNPFC77CE" 

This E-mail was sent from "RNPFC77CE" (MP 8001/LD380). 

scan Date: 12.27.2011 14:05:35 (-0500) 
Queries to: scanner@trumporg.com 
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MMAZARS 
WeiserMazars 

CONFIDENTIAL 

December 21, 2011 

The City of New York 
Parks & Recreation Department 
The Arsenal 
Central Park, New York 10065 
Attn: Ms. Elizabeth W. Smith 
Assistant Commissioner of Revenue 

Re: Ferry Point Golf Course 

Dear Ms. Smith: 

We are the accountants for Mr. Donald J. Trump and have previously compiled his 
statement of financial condition as of June 30, 2011 as indicated in our accountants' 
compilation report dated October 6, 2011. This compiled financial statement showed a 
net worth in excess of $4,000,000,000, and cash and marketable securities in excess of 
$250,000,000. 

While we have not reviewed computations of value since the aforementioned June 30, 
2011 financial statement, based on discussions with Mr. Trump and his advisors, we are 
not aware of any matters that would indicate a significant change in Mr. Trump's net 
worth as of this date. 

This letter should be read in conjunction with Mr. Trump's above referenced statement of 
financial condition as of June 30, 2011. 

Very truly yours, 

Wv~Tt *~- LL~ 

WEISERMAZARS LLP 

cc: Donald J. Trump 

WEISERMAZARS LLP 

3000 MARCUS AVENUE - LAKE SUCCESS, NEW YORK - 11042 

TEL: 516.4881200- FAX: 516.488.1238 - W W W.W EISERMAZARS.CO M Praxity: 
MEMLER.' 

WEISERMAZARS LLP IS AN INDEPENDENT MEMBER FIRM OF MAZARS GROUP. BV iPLM
L 

ULNT AC NS 
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